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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8463
DATE OF AMENDMENT: June 9, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: June 1, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: 407 8463
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: June 15, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.

CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8463 for Simplivity Servers. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Please be aware the amount of memory required for the system is not clear.  Your RFQ lists a QTY 2 of the 16GB DIMMs and in a parenthesis shows 384GB of RAM.  Please advise if you would like more than 2 x 16GB DIMMs provided.  

That was an error in the bid the correct amount is 24 X 64
2.
The max amount of drives the system in your RFQ can accommodate is 24 drives.  Your RFQ is requesting a Total of 25.  We are going to remove one of the 480GB drives.  Please advise if there is an alternate you would like us to quote.
Four of the drives Listed below are not in the cisco chassis but in the simplivity cards so you should not have to adjust or remove drives..
[image: image2.emf]
3.
Part# UCS-SD400G0KS2-EP is coming up as end of life.  Please advise if you would like the replacement part quoted instead.  

That is acceptable only if it is a supported configuration of a simplivity installation.
4.
What is the VDI Broker going to be used for this solution?

NA
5.
How many total VDI Sessions are required for this configuration?

NA
6.
What is the concurrent VDI Sessions percentage of total VDI Desktops?

NA
7.
What is the VDI Profile configuration in resources? i.e Number of vCPU, RAM, and Hard Disk Capacity per desktop?

NA
8.
Are the VDI Sessions Persistent or non-persistent?


NA
9.
Will this solution leverage Link-Clones (or equivalent)?

NA
10.
How many desktops will this solution need to scale when the project is completed?

NA
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________

[image: image1]
This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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